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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
To the Members,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting their 39tr Annual Report of your company
together with Audited Accounts for the year ended 3l st March,2022.

1. Financial Highlights

Particulars For the year ended
31.03.2022 K) 31.03.2021 (<)

Revenue From Operation 50,60,836.86 7 5,98,020.90
Other income 1,54,31,422.37 1,71,40,401.00
Gross Revenue 2,04,92,259.23 2,47 ,38,421.90
Profit/(Loss) before tax (4,49,06,005.49) 1,58,90,999.45
Less: Provision for Taxation (22,22,502.00) (32,16,597.80)
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (4,71,29,507 .49) 1,27,99,613.65
Other Comprehensive Income, net of Tax I 8,41 ,344.06 ( I 0,80,072.39)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (4,52,87 ,163.42) 1,17,19,541.26

The Company has made full provision for one of the Unsecured Loans and the amount
outstanding against investment in NSEL amounting to Rs.5,88,89,307.00, besides regular
provisioning of Rs.52,5891- as per the NBFC nonns. This has resulted in Loss before Tax of
Rs.4,49,06,005.48 in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

2. Dividend

The Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under
review.

3. Extract of the annual return

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith as Annexure-A.

4. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors met 9 (Nine) times during the year on 30.04.2021, 15.05.2021,
31.07 .2021, 14.08.2021, 04.09.2021, 15.11.2021, 04.02.2022,22.03.2022 and 31.03.2022.

5. Directors' Responsibility Statement

PursUant to provision of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors to



the best of their knowledge and ability confirm:

that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;
that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;
that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
that proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and
That proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
was in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. Public Deposits

During the year under review the Company has not accepted or reneled any deposits under
Section 73 to 76 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accepting of Deposits) rules,
2014 from Public during the year under review.

7. Statutory Auditors

IWs M. C. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN no. 3040l2Ehave been appointed to be
the Statutory Auditors of the Company in Annual General Meeting dated 30.09.2019 for 5
years from 2019-2020 to 2023-2024 to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting in the year 2024.

8. Explanations to Auditors' Remarks

a)

b)

c)

d)
e)

f)

The Auditors' Report does
explanation.

9. Particulars of Loans,
Act, 2013

not contain any remarks and therefore do not call for any further

Guarantees or Investments under section 186 of Companies

The Company being an NBFC, section 186 is not applicable to it.

10. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:-

All transactions entered with related parties during the year were on arm's length basis and
were in ordinary course of business and provisions of Section 188(l) are not attracted.

The necessary disclosur., ..gurding the tpnsactions are given in the financial statement
under Note no. 36.



11. Brief description of the Company's working during the year

The Company was incorporated on 16n' day of October, lg82 having CIN No-
L51226W81982PLC035354 in the state of West Bengal. The Company has been carrying on
the business of Non-Banking Financial Company. The company is duly registered with RBI
as Non-Deposit taking NBFC.

12. Reserves

The Company has transferred <N lL to Reserves due to Loss during the year under review.

13. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

There is no material change in the financial position of the Company.

14. Particulars of the technology absorption, conservation of energy and foreign
exchange earning & outgo

The details of conservation
outgo are as follows:
Conservation of Energy
Technology Absorption
Foreign Exchange Earnings
Foreign Exchange Outgo

15. Risk Management Policy

The Company has a defined Risk Management framework under the authority of Board to
identi$, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks
identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis.

The Risk Management Policy provides for identification of risk, its assessment and
procedures to minimize risk. The policy is periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive
management controls the risk as per decided policy.

16. Remuneration Policy

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commiffee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
their remuneration.

17. Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

The Company does not fall underthe criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act,2013.

18. Change in the nature of business, if apy

*.r.. is no change in the naturs of the business of the Company duringthe year.

of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and

N.A.
N.A.
NIL
NIL



19. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sri Dhanraj Chindalia and Sri Sharad Nahata, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment.

20. Declaration by Independent Director(s) Under Section la9(6):-

Sri Chhatar Singh Sethia and Smt. Nandini Bose, Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company, have confirmed that they fulfill the conditions specified in Section la9(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under about their status as Independent
Director of the Company.

21. Secretarial Auditor

Intermsof Section204 oftheCompaniesAct,2013 andRulesmadethereunder, IWsRanay
Goswami & Co., Company Secretaries, ACS:28317, C.P.:10163, has been appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022. The report of the
Secretarial Auditor in Form no. MR-3 is enclosed to this report.

22. P articulars of Employees
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company.

23. Listing Requirements

The Company's shares are listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd, and the
Company has been regular in paying the Annual Listing Fee.

24.Declaration on compliance with code of conducts

The Board has formulated a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company.

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have complied
with the Code and a confirmation to that effect has been obtained from the Directors and the
Senior Management.

25. Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company had a structured Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider trading since long
back, with a view to regulate trading insecurities by the Directors and designated employees
of the Company. The Code has been further streamlined to keep parity with the new
Companies Act, 2013.

The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the
purchase or sale of Company's shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in
possession of unpublished priqe sensitive information in relation to the Company and during
the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation



of the Code.

All directors and the designated employees, who hold any shares in the Company, have
confirmed compliance with the Code.

26. Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/ Tribunals

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

27. Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Company is committed to provide a safe and secure environment to its women
employees across its functions, as they are integral part of the organization. The Company
has adopted policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace in
accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the financial year ended 3 l st March, 2022, the Company has not received any
Complaints pertaining to Sexual Harassment.

28. Vigil Mechanism

In terms of provision of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 the Board has adopted a Vigil
Mechanism Policy for the Company. This policy is formulated to provide opporfunity to all
the employees to access in good faith, to the Audit Committee of the Company in case they
observe arry unethical and improper practice or behavior or wrongful conduct in the
Company and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking adverse personnel action against
such employee.

29. Performance/Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an

evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the

working of its Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

30. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associates

The Company has no subsidiary. It has not entered into any joint ventures during the year
under review.

31. Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to
the Financial Statement {Rule 8 of Company (Accounts) Rules ,20141

The Company has adequate internal financial control system commensurate with the

operations of the company including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detqction,of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information and to



monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

32. X''raud Reporting

The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential,
anonymous reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the
Company. No fraud on or by the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.

33. Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights, Sweat Equity, ESOS, etc

Disclosure of issue of Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights, Sweat Equity, ESOS,
etc is not applicable for the Company.

34. Disclosure in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by 
-the employees in

respect of shares to which the scheme relates

Section 67(3) read with Rule 16 of Companies (Share cap & Debenture) Rules,2014 is not
applicable for the Company.

35. Acknowledgements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able
to achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board

hfraging Director
(DIN: 00025510)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 25,08.2022

[u) r+:-
,. 

". 
aiindatia

Director
(DIN: 00881779)



FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule l2(l) of the Company (Management &

Administration ) Rules, 2014.

L 5 I 22 6\,tB I 9 9ZPLC 03 5 3 5 4
Registration Date 1 6. 1 0. 1982

Name of the Company ESJAY COMMERCE LTD

Category/Sub-category of the
Company Company Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered office &
contact details

Room No.15, lst Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata -
700017, 033 - 22828283, esjaycom@yahoo.in

Whether listed company

Name , Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd, 3A, Auckland place,

Room No.7A & 7B,7th Floor, Kolkata - 700 Ol7,
Ph: 033-22806616

All the business activities contributing l0o/o or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated

SL No
Name & Description of main
products/services

NIC Code of the
Product /service

Yo to total turnover
of the company

I Financial Income K-64 24.70%

2
Rent, Maintenance Charges &
Service Charges L-68 21.54%

Name & Address of the Company

M-'-



Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year 7o change during
the year

Demat Physical Total
oh of Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total

o/o of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 34450 23025 57475 t6.42% 344s0 23025 57475 16.42% 0.00%

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00%

c) Bodies Corporates 376s0 148212 I 85862 s3.tt% 37650 148212 1 85862 53.11%

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00%

e) Any other 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00%

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 72100 171237 243337 69.s4% 72100 17t237 243337 69.54yo 0.00%

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals 7300 2000 9300 2.66% 7300 2000 9300 2.66% 0.00%

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) BanksFI

e) Any other..

suB rorAl (A) (2) 7300 2000 9300 0 7300 2000 9300 0 0.00%

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) lnsurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

suB roTAL (B)(1):



(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs

700 96600 97300 27.8r% 700 96600 97300 27.81%

ii) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. I
lakhs

c) Others (specify)

suB rorAl (B)(2): 700 96600 97300 27.8l%o 700 96600 97300 27.$lYo

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

u--



(ii) STTAREHOLDTNG OF PROMOTERS

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SITAREHOLDTNG ( SpECrFy rF THERE rS NO CHANGE)

Sl No. Shareholders Name
Shareholding at the

beginning of the year
Shareholding at the

end ofthe year

7o change in
share holding

during the
year

No of
shares

oh oftotal
shares

of the
company

7o ofshares
pledged /

encumbered
to total
shares

No of
shares

o/o of total
shares

of the
company

7o ofshares
pledged /

encumbered to
total shares

1 SuryakantaNahata 6500 1.86% 0 6500 l.86Yr 0 0.00%
2 MaqiuNahata 5000 1.43% 0 5000 1.43Yo 0 0.00%
J Jitendra Kumar Nahata 9525 2.73% 0 9525 2.73Yo 0 0.00%
4 Surendra Kumar Nahata 6500 r.86% 0 6500 1.860h 0 0.00%
5 Bimala Devi Nahata 12000 3.43% 0 12000 3.43Yo 0 0.00%
6 Indira Devi Nahata 7500 2.l5Yo 0 7500 2.15% 0 0.00%
7 Vikas Nahata 1800 0.52v, 0 1800 052% 0 0.00%
8 Rashi Nahata 7500 2.15% 0 7500 2.l5Yo 0 0.00%
9 Sharad Nahata 1000 0.29Yo 0 1000 0.29% 0 0.00%
l0 Chhotulal Nahata 1500 0.43% 0 1500 0.43% 0 0.00%
l1 Chanda Chindalia 2450 0.70% 0 2450 0.70% 0 0.00%
t2 Suman Chindalia 2050 0.59% 0 2050 0.590/0 0 0.00%
l3 Dhanrai Chindalia 1050 0.30% 0 1050 0.30% 0 0.00%
t4 Bimal Singh Chindalia 2000 0.s7% 0 2000 057% 0 0.00%
l5 Ginni Devi Chindalia 50 0.01% 0 50 0.01% 0 0.00%
16 Rikhab Chand Chopra 100 0.03% 0 100 0.03% 0 0.00%
t7 Pushpa Devi Chopra 50 0.0t% 0 50 0.0t% 0 0.00%
l8 Sampat Mal Sancheti 100 0.03% 0 100 0.03v, 0 0.00%
19 Laxmi Sancheti 100 0.03% 0 100 0.03% 0 0.00%

20
C. Surendra Trading &
Investments Pvt. Ltd.

s7575 16A8% 0 57575 16.480A 0 0.00%

2t
S. Jitendra Trading &
Investment Pvt. Ltd.

57675 16.51% 0 57675 t6.st% 0 0.00%

22 Vikas.lyoti Commerce Ltd. 1692s 4.84% 0 16925 4.84% 0 0.00%
23 Ocean Merchandise LLP 53687 1537% 0 53687 1537% 0 0.00%

Total 252637 72.t9% 0 2s2637 72.19% 0

Sl. No.
Share holding at the

beginning of the Year
Cumulative Share holding during the year

No. of Shares

Yo of total
shares of

the
company

No of shares
oh oftotal shares ofthe

company

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifring the reasons for
increase/decrease

0

At the end of the year 0 0.00%



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

sl. No
Shareholding at the end of

the year
Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares

o/o of total
shares of the

company
No of shares

7o of total
shares of the

compfny
I Sunita Bucha

At the beginning of the year 9000 2.57o/o

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year speci$ring the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 9000 2.57%
') Uma Devi Joshi

At the beginning of the year 8700 2.49%

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 8700 2.49%
3 Gulab Chand Joshi

At the beginning of the year 8000 2.29%
Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

4t the end of the year 8000 2.29%
4 Lalita Swami

At the beginning of the year 8000 2.29%
Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year specifring the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 8000 2.29%
5 Sri Devi Pincha

At the beginning of the year 7950 2.27%

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 79s0 2.27%
6 Jagdish Prasad Verma

At the beginning of the year 7500 2.14%

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during
year speci$ring the reasons for increase/decrease

the

At the end of the year 7500 2.14%

Bimal Kumar Bucha
At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the

Keshari Chand Bensani
At the beginning of the

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
specifuing the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the

Chiranii Lal Swami
At the beginning of the

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increa\e/decrease

At the end of the

Tei Karan Jamarh
At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease in Share holding during th
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the



(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. No Shareholding at the end
ofthe year

Cumulative
Shareholding during the

year

For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of
shares

%o of total
shares of the

company

No of
shares

o/o of total
shares ofthe

company

I Mr. Surendra Kumar Nahata, Managing Director
At the beginning of the year 6500 1.86%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 6500 1.86%
2 Mr. Dhanraj Chindalia, Director

At the beginning of the year 1050 0.30%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 1050 0.30%
3 Mr. Sharad Nahata, Director

At the beginning of the year 1000 0.29%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 1000 0.29%
4 Mr. Sampat Mal Sancheti, Director

At the beginning of the year 100 0.03%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 100 0.03%



V INDEBTEDNESS

ued but not due for payment
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total

Indebtness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount 14,100,000.00 14,100,000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 14,100,000.00 14,100,000.00

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Additions 2,239,066.00 2,238,066.00
Reduction 1,189,066.00 1,188,066.00
Net Change 1,050,000.00 1,050,000.00
Indebtedness at the end ofthe
financial year
i) Principal Amount 15,150,000.00 15,150,000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 15,150,000.00 15,150,000.00

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/lVIanager Total Amount

I Gross salary
(a) Salary u/s 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act,196l
(b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

(c ) Prohts in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of
the Income Tax Act,196l

2 Stock option
aJ Sweat Equity
4 Commission

as % ofprofit
others (specifz)

5 Others, please speciSr

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act



Remuneration to other directors:

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/lVIanagerAilTD

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
I Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board meetings
(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specifu
Total (1)

2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending board meetings
(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please speciff.
Total (2)

Total (B):(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Cieling as per the Act.

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Total AmountCEO
Company
Secretary

CFO

I Gross Salary
(a) Salary u/s 17(l) of the Income Tax
Act,196l 225,000.00 280,000.00 505,000.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary ils 17(3) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

J Sweat Equrty

4 Commission

as % of profit
others, speci$,

5 Others, please speci$z

Total 225,000.00 280,000.00 505,000.00



VII PENALTIE S/PT]NISHMENT/C OMP OUNDING OF OFFENC E S

Type
Section of the

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishm ent I

Compounding fees

imnosed

Authority
(RD /

NCLT /
Court)

Appeal made if
any (give details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board

GN.*l,'"
Nahata D. R. Chinddlia

Director

@IN: 00881779)

Man ng Director
(D : 00025510)



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO. STEPHEN HOUSE
Room No. 45Ar 3rd Floor
4, B.B.D.Bagh (E), Kolkata - 700 001Oanfarq.4aa, e /cldl fuettaro

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year ended 31 March 20.22

[Pursuant to Section 2O4(L) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141and Regulations of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2O15 as amended

To,
The Members,
M/s Esjay Commerce Limited
B Camac Street, Room No. 15,
1"t Floor, Kolkata 7OOOI7,
West Bengal, India.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
M/s Esjay Commerce Limited (CIN: LSL226WB1982PLCO35354I
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorrzed
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 3 l"t March 2022, complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company for the financial year
ended on 31.03 .2022 and made available to me according to the
provisions of:

I. 
ffii.ff#p-anies 

Act, (the Act) and the Rules made

II. The Securities Contracts'(Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAJ and
Rules made thereunder

Contact No. : 9830840069/033-46004892, e-mail : ranaygoswami@gmail.com

ND



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO.
&rt*ail, .€aa, e /c441 Qor4r.ltard

STEPHEN HOUSE
Room No.45A,3rd Floor
4, B.B.D.Bagh (E), Kolkata - 700 00f

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the company during the audit
period).

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('the SEBI Act)

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2Ol1; (Not
Applicable to the company during the Audit periodt,

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 7992; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period).

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations , 2OO9: (Not Applicable to
the Company during the Audit periodf .

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines
t99g; (Not Applicable to tLe Company during the Audit Periodf .

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of
Debt Securities) Regulations, 2oo8; (Not Appticable to the
Company during the Audit Period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations , lgg3 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
shares) Regulations, 2oog: (Not Applicable to the
during the Audit Periodf.

d.

e.

Contact No. : 9830840069/033-46004892, e-mail : ranaygoswami@gmail.com

of Equity
Compan
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h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations 1998; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. (The Company has complied with the
guidelines issued by ICSI )

ii) As per information received from the management, the Listing
Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited has been generally complied with.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc.
mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. The equity shares of the company are hetd in both Physical and
Dematerialized Form.

2. The trquity Shares of the company are listed only with The
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and the Company has not
made any application for delisting of its equity shares during the
financial year.

I further report that:

The compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as
Direct and Indirect Tax laws and maintenance of financial records and
books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the same
have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors, tax
auditors and other designated professionals.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive, Non- Executive and Independent Directors.

STEPHEN HOUSE
Room No. 45A,3rd Floor
4, B.B.D.Bagh (E), Kolkata - 700 001

Contact No. : 9830840069/03346004892, e-mail : ranaygoswami@gmall.com
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STEPHEN HOUSE
Room No. 45A,3rd Floor
4, B.B.D.Bagh (E), Kolkata - 700 001

Adequate Notices is given to all Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings. The agenda and detailed notes on agenda are sent at-least 7
(seven) days in advance. As per the Minutes of the meetings duly
recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the Board we.L
unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year 31.03 .2021 was hel,C
on 8th october, 2021 for which Minutes were duly recorded.

I further report that there are adequate system and processes in the
Company commensurate with the sLZe and operation of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, and
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit Period the company has not made
any

i. Public/ Right/ Prefere ntial llssue of Shares/ debentures/ sweat equity etc.

ii. Redemption/Buyback of Securities.

iii. Mer ger / Amalgamation /reconstruction etc.

iv. Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Place: - Kolkata
Date: 07.O7.2022

UDIN: AO283 1 TDOO OS822Z2

For Ranay Goswami & Co
Company Secretaries

Ranay Goswami
ACS: 283 17 , C, P: 1 0 163

hcq^^tO

Contact No. : 9830840069/03346004892, e-mail : ranaygoswaml@gmall.com
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Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
ANNEXURE "A" and forms as integral part of this report.

3'ANNEXURE A''
To
The Members
M/s Esjay Commerce Limited
B Camac Street, Room No. 15,
l"t Floor, Kolkata 7OOO|7,
West Bengal, India.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Mainten€m.ce of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. My responsibility is to express ar1 opinion on these
secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the
processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither €u:l assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the aflairs of the company.

Place: - Kolkata
Date: O7,O7.2O22 '

UDIN : AO283 1 7DOOO58222

For Ranay Goswami & Co
Company Secretaries

ACS: 283L7 , C, P: 10 163

Contact No. : 9830840069/033-46004892, e-mail : ranaygoswaml@gmait.com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ESIAY COMMERCELIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Esjay Commerce Limited("the

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31,'t March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for

the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

preScribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,20L5, as

amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31't March, 2022, and its Loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in

equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Ru1es made

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmen! were of most significance in our audit of

the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context

of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be

the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

33, BRABOURNE ROAD
KOLKATA. 7OO OO1

Q : 91-33 4001 1682
E-mail : camciainco@gmail.com

audit. camcjain@gmail. com

Sr. No. Kev Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1, Completeness in identification, accounting

and disclosure of related party transactions

in accordance with the applicable laws and

financial reporting framework. Refer Note

36 to the Standalone Financial Statements

We have assessed the systems and processes laid

down by the company to appropriately identify,

account and disclose all material related party

transactions in accordance with applicable laws and

financial reporting framework. We have designed

and performed audit procedures in accordance with
the guidelines laid down by ICAI in the Standard on

Auditing (SA 550) to identify, assess and respond to

the risks of material misstatement arising from the

entity's failure to appropriately account for or

disclose material related parq transactions which

includes obtaining necessary approvals at

appropriate stages of such transactions as mandated

bv applicable laws and regulations.

Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS and Auditor's Report Thereon



comPrises the information included in the Report of the Directors and Management Discussion & Analysis
Report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibitity for the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and pruden! and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Iiquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggre gate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, ir\tentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
conkol.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the.circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Cornpany has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



and related disclosures made by the management.

. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenb or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

d.isclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures EIre inadequate, to modify

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, fufure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

including the d.isclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the

underlying hansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

ti^iog of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal conkol that

we identify during our audit.

We also provid.e those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of

most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of section 743 of the Actwe give in the "Annexure A"

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(u) We have sought andobtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the PurPose of our audiU

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as appears from our examination of those books;

(.) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinioru the aforeshid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(") On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,2022 taken

oh record. by the Board of Diiectors, none of the directoi's are disqualified as on 31st March,2022

from being appointed as a director in terms of

(
!64 (2) of the Act.



(0

(g)

With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B" to
this report.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

Company to or i. *y other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"),with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectlylend or invest in other persons or entities identified i. a y maruler whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of theUltimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any

person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances/ nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year.

ii)

iii)

For M.C.)AIN& CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI Reg. No. 304012E)

€"fJp*r {

(GOPAL AGARWAL)
PARTNER

ir)

v)

M. No. 067986

UDrN: 220 €7 1h€AJDA I
33, Brabourne Road, _./
Kolkata-l, The 2|+fDay of Nu.t IZOZZ'0 
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1. of the section on "Report on other legat and regulatory requirements"
of our report of even date addressed to the members of Esiay Commerce Limited

(i) (u) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

. (B) The Company does not own any intangible assets. Therefore the provisions of clause e (i)(a)@) of the
order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the management rn
accordance with a phased programme of verification which in our opinion provides for physical
verification of all the Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(.) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the title deeds of immovable properties as disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company does
not have any Right of Use Assets or Intangible Assets. Accordingly provisions of clause 3(r)(d) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

(") According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any Benami property under- the "Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As explained to us, inventories of shares & securities held in physical form have been physically
verified during the year by the mtmagement at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification.

(b) I" our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books and account, the Company during any point of time of the year has not
been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Accordingly provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the
company and hence not commented upon.

(iii) (a) The Company's principal business is to give loans. Accordiogly provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investnents made, guarantees provided, security given
and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nafure of loans are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) I" respect of aforesaid loans and advances in the nature of loans, repayment of principal and
payment of interest have been stipulated except for the cases which are repayable on demand (as

reported in clause "f' mentioned below). The repayment or receipts are regular in cases where
schedule of repayment of principal and repayment of interest is stipulated except for the instances
where there are delays or defaults in repayment of principal and for interest and in respect of which the
comPany has recognised necessary provisions in accordance with the principles of Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBD for Income
Recognition and Asset Classification.

(d) According to the information and explanati6ns given to us there Ere no overdue amounts in respect
of loans and advances granted.

of clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order are not applicable to the company apd uPon.



(0 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

ad.vances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any

repayment. The details of the same are as follows:

granted loans and

terms or period of

Particulars Other parties
(Rs.in Hundreds)

Promoters Related Parties

(Rs.in Hundreds)

Aggregate amount of
loans /advances in
nature of loans

-Repayable on

demand

179345.1,4 None 878790.85

o/o of. loans/advances
in nature of loans to

the total loans

77.847o None 87.17%

(i") In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, Company has complied

with the provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loan granted and the

Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investrnent companies in

accordance with the provisions of section 186(1) of the AcL The other sub- sections of Section 186 of the

Act are not applicable to the Company.

(") The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the

meaning of Sections 73 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

("i) The provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the
' 

Central Government of India has not specified the maintentillce of cost records for any of the products

of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the

company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositi.g with

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund,

employee's state insurance, income tax, service tax, custom du!r, excise duty, value added tax, cess and

other statutory dues as applicable to it and no statutory dues are outstanding, at the year end, for a

period more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

ofus, following disputed statutory dues have not been deposited on account of dispute:-

Name of the
statute

Nafure of dues Amount (Rs) Period to which
the amount relates

Forum where dispute is

pending

Income Tax Act Income Tax 7,06,77,330/ - AY 2012-13 CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax Act Income Tax 1.,99,53,070f - AY 2013-14 CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax Act Income Tax 8,63,',1,40/ - AY 2017-18 CIT (Appea1s)

Income Tax Act Income Tax 2,64,217 / - AY 2020-27 CIT (Appeals)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures

performed, wei are of the opinion that there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded

income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under

the Income Tax Act,1961, $3 of 1961).

(ix) (a) Based on our audit procedu,res performed and according to information and explanations given to

us, there are no borrowings from banks, financial institutions and government. Accordingly the

provisions of clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the compculy.

(b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company does not

have any borrowings from banks, findncial institutions and government. Accordingly the provisions of

clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order are not applicable t
.,

--l



(*)

(c)The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans

at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us, and audit procedures performed by us and

on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised

on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not
have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the

order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(0 k our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not

have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the

order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

raised €my money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term
loans. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence

not commented upon.

(b)According to information and explanations given to us, based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allobnent or private placement of shares or

fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph g(*Xb) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hencenot commented upon.

(a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, ond according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the

Company nor on the Company.

(b) Since we have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the

Company during the course of audit of the financial statements for the year ended March 31.,2022, the
provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(c) Based on our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanation given
to us, company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented

uPon.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to

the company.

(xiii) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
. financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management

transaction with related parties are in compliance with section 177 Ex 1BB of Companies Act, 2013,

wherever applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (u) It', our opinion, the company is has an internal audit system corlmensurate with the size and nafure
of its business.

I

(b)We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit in
accordance with the guidance provided in SA 610 -'Using the work of Internal Auditors'.

According to the information and lxplanations given to us, and based on the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not'entered into

("i)

(*rr)

connected with them.

transactions with directors or persons

(



(xvi) (a) The Company is required to and has been registered under Section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India
4ct,1934 as Non-Banking Institution as a Non-Deposit taking Company.

(b) I" our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
obtained Certificate of Registration from RBI for conducting activities relating to Non-banking
financing activities.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
RBL Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not apptcable to the
comP€u:ry.

(d) There is no CIC within the Group as defined in the regulations made by the RBI. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xvii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of financial
ratios, ageing and expected date of reahzation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attentiory which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance

. sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Comp€my as and when they fall due.

(**) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section L35 of the
Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xx)(a) &
(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For M.C.|AIN& CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI Reg. No. 3040128) 

+

PARTNER
M. No. 067986

YPry' .22 0 €7 3&e AJ U QJNS 2te
33, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata-l, The 26lhoaV ,f n ofl ,2022



ANNEXURE '8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our

report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act,20L3 ("the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Esiay Commerce Limited ("the

Company") ur of 31. March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibitity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by

ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2073, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequary of the internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

companyi (2) provide reasonable assurartce that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely d.etection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
financial statements. "



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportin& including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to fufure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M.C.]AIN& CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI Reg. No. 304012E) ,

(GOPAL AGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. No. 067986

uDrN: 220€ 7 7g€fif, uA
33, Brabourne Road,

rn? 24 ?

Kolkata-l, The 28hO^y "f nn* ,2022



f,s-nAY goMr$[]f,Rgf, [T'f,IE
Balance Sheet as at 31st March2022

(All figures in Rs.Hundred)

Particulars
Note

No.

As at 31st

March 2022

As at 31st

March 2021

T.

(l)

(2)

II.
(l)

(2)

(3)

(v) Loans

(vi) Other Financial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets

(d) Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Others Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

z

I
t

5

5.

Z
g

2
10

11

12

13

t4

15

T6

t7

L8.

r9

135,094.64

I 15,239.79

5,830.41

224,gtg.gl

108,161.94

5.830.41

256,163.93 338,911.16

3,209.76

681,851 .75

2,190.47

26,792.99

120,173.29

975.00

109,946.24

r.764.89

3,209.76

378,321 .86

418,612.92

38,107.35

951,411.72

575.00

I10,565.41

3,556.91

1,545,794.29 1,904.360.94

1,801,959.12 2,243,272.00

34,993.70

I,561,3 8l .45

34,993.70

2,014,253.09

1,596.375.15 2,049,246.79

151,500.00

39,0gg.gt

s08.r 2

I,789.60

12,696.34

141,000.00

42,816.91

780.s6

2,976.42

6,451.43

192.896.63 187,573.79

205,592.97 194,025.22

1,901,959.12 2,243,272.00

Signiticant accounting policies I
The notes al'e an integral part olthe financial statements

As per our report of even date.

For M. C. Jain & Co.'

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Reg. No. 3040128

{,os-eyr*'t,
(Gopal Agarwal)
Partner

M. N. 067986

Kolkata - 700 001

Date:28.05.2022

(S.K.

0088r779)

DIN: 00025510)

CIN : L51226WB1982PLC035354 E jq Conmerce.Linited

For and

(D. R:



ry^JAY go[VtrN4f,-Rgf,=^ [T'f,D
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st MarchZ0z2

(A1l figures in Rs. Hundred)

Particulars Note

No.

As at 31st

March 2022

As at 31st

March 2021

L

il.

III.

IV.

vI

vIII

V.

VI.

IX.

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax (III- IV)

Tax expense:

(l ) Current tax

(2) Earlier Year Tax

(3) Deferred Tax Liability (written back)

Profit after tax (V - VD

Other Comprehensive Income

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods

Fair Value Changes on Investment in Equity

Instrument

Income tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the vear (V)+(VI)

20

21

))

n
24

25

50,609.37

154,314.22

75,980.21

171,404.01

204,922.59 247,384.22

18,195.00

I 1,890.90

3,178.27

620,728.59

17,621.72

28,937.39

5,092.44

36923.67

653,982.65 88,475.22

(449,060.05)

22,000.00

459.70

(234.68)

158,908.99

24,800.00

6,139.42

(626.s6)

24,893.03

(6,469.591

(471,285.07)

(14,595.57)

3,794.95

127,996.14

18,413.44 (10,800.72)

(452,871.63) ll7,lg5.4l

X. Earnings per equity share:

(l) Basic

(2) Diluted

S ignifi cant accounting policies

Notes to accounts

The notes are an integral parl of the financial statements

As per our report of even date.

For M. C. Jain & Co.

Cha rtered Accotrnta nts

ICAI Reg. No. 3040128

(G

Partner

M. N. 067986

Kolkata - 700 001

Date: 28.05.2022

-134.68

-134.68

Chindalia, DIN: 00881779)

Director

0.37

0.37

1

7

(D:

and on behalf of the Board

ata, DIN: 00025510)

Managing Director

CIN : L51226WBI982PLC035354 lEtjq Qontmerce Lhuite[



f,S^JAY gONANAf, Rgf, t-Ji]M[T'f, D
cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3lst Marchr2022

A in Rs. hundred
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Change in Trade & Other Payables

Change in Short Term Money lending

Cash Generated from Operations
lnterest paid

lnterest on Income Tax Refund

Direct Taxes (paid)/Refund (Ner)

Cash Flow before exceptional items
[lxceptional items

Net Cash generotedfrom Operating activities

U,.'Ur;tr,r'R ,from..liltil5tifidifirt i5i'ri.,.,..,...',it'.''.i..'i..i.'1,,:..rti.iil.

Sale of Propertl,, Plant & Equipments

Pulchase of Property, Plant & Equipments

Purchase of Investments

Sale of Investments

Dividend Received

Net Cssh used in Investing octivities

Net Cash used in Financing activities

Net increase/(tlecreose)in Cash antl Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivolents - Opening Balance

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

Assets

Short Term Borrowing

(449,060.05)

3,178.27

(1,187.82)

589,419.96

(853.3s)

I l,gg0.g0

( 108,333.96)

(272.2s)

158,908.99

5,092.44

(s24.76)

28,837.39

1,935.00

(r 9.048.50)

44,770.60

2,271.87

(3,989.34)

57,361.97

175,200.57

zo:,tsg.gs
(77,842.56)

239,156.24

100,415.10

(11,880.80)

(224.4e)

(20,516.04)

599,704.19

(28,837.39)

(23.848.68)

67,793,77 547,018.12

67,793.77 547,079.12

197,000.00

(2,020.04)

(3 I 5,5 t5 .7 5)

30,064.79

853.35

(844,227.75)

635,162.79

524.76

(89,618.25) (208,540.20)

10,500.00 $2s.742.41\
10,500.00 (325,742.411

(11,324.47) 12,735.51

38,107.35

26,782.99

25,371.94

38,107.35

(11,324.47\l 12,735.51

As per our report ofeven date.

For M. C. Jain & Co..

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Reg. No.304012E

€f"loV"--J
(Gopal Agarwal)

Partner

M. N. 06798,6

Kolkata - 700 001

Date: 28.05.2022

For and on behalfofthe Board

(D. R. Chindalia, DIN: 00881779)

Director

ahata, DIN: 00025510)(s.



1..

MESSERS ESIAY COMMERCE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 3Lst March 2022

Corporate information

Esjay Comrnerce Limited ("the Company") ,s a public Company domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Ac! 1956. Its shares are listed on
Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) in India. The Company is engaged in granting of loans and
investing in shares and securities.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March,2022 have been

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Ru1es,20l5, as amended.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value.

o Certain financial assets which are measured at fair valuef amortised cost.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

i. Current and Non-Current classification
A11 assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule'III to the Companies Act,
2073. Based on the nafure of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realizal:ron in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as 1-2 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of
assets and liabilities. Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

ii. Property, Plant and Equipment
Properly Plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition, less accumulated

depreciation andaccumulated impairment, if any. Cost comprises purchase price and directly
attributable cost ofbringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Depreciation on properly, plant and equipment assets other than land is provided on the
WrittenDown Value Method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values on the basis of
useful livesprescribed in the Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013.

iii. Inventories

Stock of shares and securities is ialuecl at cost or NRV whichever is lower.

iv. Borrowing Costs L

Borrowing costs that are directly attqibutable to the acquisitiory construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost untrll the assets is ready for its intended use.

A qualifying asset is an asset that-necessarily a substantial period of time to get ready

Zed as an expense in the period in whichfor its intended use. Other borrowingri

2.

they are incurred.



v. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalent comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or Iess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in va1ue.

vi. Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment of Assets are assessecl at each Balance Sheet date and If any indicators of
impairment exists the same is assessed and provided for in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard 36. A previously recogruzed impairment loss is periodically assessed.

vii. Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recogntzed only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect
ultimate collection. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.
Interest income is recogntzed on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable.

viii. Employee Retirement Benefits:
Gratuity and Leave Encashment Benefit are not provided for and charged to Profit and Loss
Account on cash basis.

ix. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and
the reportecl amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ matetahzed.

x.Taxation

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting
date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on deductible temporary
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts.for
financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or the liabitity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against'current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxdble entity and the same taxation authority.

Current and Deferred tax relating to

outside profit or loss (either in bthe

outsi.de profit or loss is recognized

income or in equity). Current and
Deferred tax items are recognized.

ite



xi. Earnings per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

xii. Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past even! it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured of the present value of management's best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money an+ the risk specific to the
liability. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fufure
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. The Company does not reco gnize a contingent liability but discloses its existence

in the financial statements.

xiii. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are athibutable to the
acquisition of the financial asset.

Sub s equent Measurement

Equity Investments

A11 equity investments in scope,of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair va1ue. Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

For all other equity instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable election to present in
Other Comprehensive Income ldCq subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company
makes such election on an instrumbnt-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

*lii""rent as at FVTOCI, then

dc ^,ie 
*reco gnized in the

If the Company decides to classify afr

changes on the instrument, excluding o9
all fair value

There is no
i"*i-':T 

rv rvj

i-; \vo\ , .,: ,j



recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applic able, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial asset) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet)
when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

'(' The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
Parry under a 'pass-through' arrangemen! and either (u) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected cr"dit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the flowing financial assets and credit
risk exposure:

* Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

* Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 (referred to as

'contracfual levenue receivables' in these financial statements).

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss

reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

require the Company to track changes in
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original Effective Interest Rate (EIR). Lifetime ECL are the
expected credit lossed resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-mbnth ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 mohths after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowan." lor.reversal) recogn ized, during the period is recognized as

income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head
'other expenses' (or'other income') in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measuremen
Financial liabilities are classilie d, at initial recognitiory
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings or payables.

as financial liabilities at f.air value

All financial liabilities are reco gnized initially at fatr value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Sub sequent measurement

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortizabion is included as

finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognizecl when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. \uVhen and existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such and exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recogntzedin the statement of profit or loss.

xii. Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value of each

balance sheet date.

xiii. Standard issued but not yet effective
There are no standards issued but not yet effective upto the date of issuance of Company's
financial statements.

r,
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Note - 3

Investments

(All figures in Rs. Hundred)

Name of Bodv Corporate

Face

Value(

Rs)

Quantity

As on

31.03.22

Quantity

As on

31.03.21

Value

As on 31.03.22

Value

As on 31.03.21

Trade Investments - Long Term

Investment Quoted in Equity Shares at fair value

through Other Comprehensive lncome

PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

IL Systems International Ltd.

fata Steel Ltd.

10

I

l0

19

5,000

19

l9
5,000

t9

71.58

12,665.00

248.34

71.23

5,682.50

t54.25

Total - A 12,984.92 5,907.99

Fully Paid up Equity Shares - Unquoted

Aeran Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

Onrr-rsh Building Maintenance Pvt. Ltd.

Plaspick Enterprises (l) Pvt. Ltd.

Pran Pack Pvt. Ltd

Renrco Granite Ltd

Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt. Ltd.
Teledata Marine Solutions Ltd

10

1

10

10

l0

l0
2

1.000.000

453

20.000

10.000

150.000

5.000

150

7.400

453

20,000

10,000

150,000

5,000

150

too,ooo.oo

4.s3

400.00

200.00

1,500.00

100.00

49.33

100,000.00

4.53

400.00

200.00

1,500.00

100.00

49.33

Total - B 102,253.96 102,253.96

TotalA+B 115,239.79 108,161.84

( W

I
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Note - 5

Inventories - Shares & Securities

(All figures in Rs. Hundred)

Name of Bodv Corporate Face

Value
(Rs.)

Quantity

As on

31.03.22

Quantity

As on

31.03.21

Value

As on 31.03.22

Yalue

As on 31.03.21

Fullv Paid - Equity Shares Ouoted
ABB India Ltd.

Gillanders Arbuthnot & Co.Ltd.

Hitachi Energy India Ltd. (Formerly ABB
Power Products & Systems lndia Ltd.)

lncab Industries [,td.

ITCLtd.
Kesoram lextiles Mills Ltd.

Reliance Industries Ltd.

SKPSecuritiesLtd.

State Bank of India F.V, l/-
Uniwdrth lnternational Ltd.

Uniworth Textiles Ltd.

2

t0

2

l0

I

2

r0

l0

I

10

r0

.500

600

100

10.000

3.240

2.000

500

t00

4.000

150

t50

500

600

100

10,000

3,240

2.000

500

r00

4,000

150

150

10.77

3.00

307.00

40.00

621.56

10.00

1,000.I 0

45.00

13.77

307.00

40.00

621.s6

10.00

1,000.10

45.00

Total 2,037.43 2,037.43

Name of Body Corporate Face

Value
/Pc \

Quantity
As on

31.03.22

Quantity
As on

31.03.21

Value

As on 31.03.22

Value

As on 31.03.21

Fully Paid - Equity Shares Unquoted

Vikasjyoti Commerce Ltd. 10 8.050 8,050 1,172.33 1,172.33

Total 1,172.33 1,172.33

Note-6 Investment

Name of Body Corporate Quantity
As on

31.03.22

Quantity
As on

31.03.21

Value

As on 31.03.22

Value

As on 31.03.21

Trade Investments - Short Term

ABSL Savings Fund - Regular - GroMh

ICICI Prudential Floating Interest Fund

94108.36

79290.29

89499.55

0.00

414,379.59

267,473.18

378,321.86

Total 681,851.75 378,321.86

(
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(All figures in Rs.Hundred)

Note - 4

Other Financial Assets

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Sccurity Deposits 5,830.41 5,830.41

Total 5,830.41 5,830.41

Note - 7

Trade Receivables

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Trade Receivables

(Trade Receivable ageing schedule is as per Note 7.1

2,190.47 418,612.82

Total 2,190.47 418,612.92

Note - 8

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars 31.03.2022 3r.03.2021

Balances with banks in current account

Cash in hand

26,699.42

83.46

37,799.41

307.94

Total 26,782.88 38,107.35

Note - 9
Loans

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.202r

Standard Assets (Unsecured. Considered Good)

Loan & Advances to Others

Loan & Advances to related Parties

Sub Standard Assets (Unsecured, Considered Doubtful)
Loan & Advances to Others

Less: Provision for Sub Standard Assets

Do u btfu I Assets (Unsecu red. Co ns idered Dou btfu l)

Loan & Advances to Others

Loan & Advances to related Parties

[.ess: Provision for Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets (Unsecured. Considered Loss)

Loan & Advances to Others

Less: Provision tbr Loss Assets

10,000.00

705,440.29

5,258.90

(525.89)

65,258.90

886,152.82

4,733.01

89,086.24

173,350.57

(262,436.8t)

89,086.24

(89.086.24)

25,000.00

(25,000.00)

25,000.00

(25.000.00)

Total 720,173.29 951.411.72

Note - 10

Other Financial Assets

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(Unsecured. Considered Good)

Advance against Expenses

Advance to Staff
s75.00

400.00

575.00

Total 975.00 s75.00

Note - ll
Current Tax Assets

Particulart /5f ! 31.03.2021

{
Advance Income Tax (Net off Provisions) 108,846.24 I10,565.41

Total \l,..lr)--_,__ _r:F, v
y.os.)ozz

-/ 108.846.24 110.565.41
\':1riereo 2



Note - 12

Other Current Assets

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Electricity Charges Receivable

Balance with Govt. Authority

GS't Input Credit

Motor Car fax

Corporation Tax Credit

263.56

579.12

922.21

269.32

31.96

1,159.24

2,097.39

1,501.33 3,287.59

Total 1,764,99 3,556.91

w
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Note - 13

(All figures in Rs. Hundred)
Ecluity Share Capital

Particulars 31st March 2022 3lst March202l
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

Authorized share capilal
Equity shares ofRs. l0/- each with votirg.ights 870,000 g7,000.00 g70,000 E7.000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
tquirv shares ofRs. l0/- each wilh voting righrs 349.93'1 34,gg3.7o 34g,g37 34.993.70

Particulars 3lst March2022 3lst March202l
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

At the beginning of the year
Issued during theyear

349,937 34,993.70 349,937 34,993.70

At rhe end ofthe year 349.937 34,gg3.70 34g-g37 34,gg3..t0

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
Thc Company has only one class ofequity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder ofequity sharcs is entitled to onc

In the event of liquidation ofthe company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets ofthe company affer distri

Details of Promoter shareholders holdin in the Com

Details of shareholders holding more thanso/o shares in the com

3lst March 2022 3lst March 2021
Name of the shareholder

% holding in

the class
Equity shares of Rs.l0 each fullv paid

S. .litendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.

C. Surendra'l'rading & lnvestment Pvt. Ltd.

Ocean Merchandise LLP

57,675

57,575

53,687

16.48%

t6.4s%

15.34%

57,675

57,575

53,687
converted from Ocean Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.

Name of the promoter shareholders
No of Shares oh of total Shares No of Shares o/o of total shares

Equitv shares of Rs.l0 each fully paid

S. .litendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.

C. Surendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Ocean Merchandise LLP
(converted from Ocean Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.)
Vikas.lyoti Commerce Ltd.

Birnala Devi Nahata

.l itencjra Kumar Nahata

Ilashi Nahata

Inrlira Devi Nahata

Srrrytrkanta Nahata

Surendra Kumar Nahata

Maniu Nahata

Chanda Chindalia

Suman Chindalia

Birnal Singh Chindalia

Vikas Nahata

ChhotulalNahata

Dhanra.j Chindalia

Sharad Nahata

Laxni Sancheti

I{ikhab Chand Chopra

Sampat Mal Sancheti

Ginni Devi Chindalia

Pusl-rpa Devi Chopra

57,675

57.575

53,687

16.925

12,000

9,525

7,500

7,500

6,500

6,500

5,000

2,450

2,050

2,000

1,900

1,500

1,050

1,000

100

100

100

50

50

16.48%

16.45o/o

15.34o/o

4.84%

3.43%

2.72%

2.t4%

2.l4Yo

1.86%

1.960

r.43yo

0.7|Yo

059%
0.s7%

051%
0.43%

0.30%

0.29Yo

0.03Yo

0.03%

0.03%

0.01%

0.01%

57,675

57,575

53,687

16,925

12,000

9,525

7,500

7,500

6,500

6,500

5,000

2,450

2,050

2,000

1,900

1,500

1,050

1,000

100

100

100

50

50

252,637 72.19% 252,637 72.1



As per records of the company, including its register of sharEholders/membeB and other declarations received from shareholders rc
benefi cial ownership of shares.

v

3lst March 2022

Amount
31st March 2021

Amount

Capital Reserve

Share Premium Account

Retained Earnings

Other Comprehensive Income

197,020.00

790,000.00

46,191.30

959.025.00

(459,299.98)

197,020.00

790,000.00

46,191.30

959,025.00

I l,gg5.l0

28,455.13 10,041.69
1,561,391.45
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Deferred Tax Liabilities
Particulars

31.03.2021

Opening Balance

Liability(-)/Assets(+) during the year

Closing Balance

Fair Value of Financial Instruments through OCI

3,619.46

2,759.22

3,459.53

Note - 16

Short Term Borrowings
Particulars

31.03.2021

Loan Repayable on Demand from Related parties

Unsecured
151,500.00 141,000.00

141,000.00

Note - 17

Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.202r

Security Deposit Received

Advance Received from Customer

Liabi Iities for Expenses

35,278.04

3,821.97

38,629.09.

65.12

4,122-.60

Total 39,099.91 42,g16.gl

Note - 18

Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Statutory Remitances

GST Payable 508.12 780.s6

Total 508.12 780.56

Note - 19

Provisions

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Provision for Standard Assets ' 1,788.60 2,976.42

Total 1,789.60 2,976.42

Note - 15

31.03.2022

Total 151.500.00



usumYgomm

Revenue From Operations
Particulars

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interest on Loan

(TDS Rs 4948.29, Previous Year Rs 4024.91) (Rs '00)
Interest on Bonds

Dividend (Gross)

Net Gain on sale of Mutual Funds

49,492.77

853.35

272.25

53,662.91

2,744.14

524.76

19,048.50

Revenue from Operations 50,609.37 75,9E0.21

Note - 2l
Other Income

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rent, Maintenance Charges and Service Charges Received

(TDS Rs 3592.42, Previous Year Rs 4085.00) (Rs'00)

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Corporation Tax Received

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Excess Provision on Standard Assets written back
Cancellation Charges

Profit on Transfer of Allotment Right
Misc.Income

44,140.26

224.49

r12.70

108,333.96

r,lg7.g2

315.00

59,239.70

112.70

:

5,000.00

t07,782.67

270.00

154,314.22 171,404.01

Note - 22
Increase/(Decrease) in Inventory
Particulars

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Inventories at the end ofthe year

Less: Inventories at the beginning of the year
3,209.76

3,209.76

3,209.76

3,209.76

TOTAL

Note - 23
Employee Benefi t Expenses

Particulars
31.03.2022 3r.03.2021

Salary and Bonus x

Staff Welfare
17,842.54

352.46

17,456.92

164.80

TOTAL
18,195.00 17,621,72

ra Kumar Nahata, Managing Director)

Note - 25
Other Expenses

Particulars
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rent Paid

Rates and taxes

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Listing Fees

Electric Charges '

Lift maintenance charges

Brokerage Paid

Loss on Sale of Bonds !
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Assets/ Debts

Payment to Auditors

-For Audit

-For Certification Work
Professional Charges

Legal Exp. (
Miscellaneous Expenses

l6,8gg. l6
3,422.27

159.00

2t2.50

3,717.24

198.44

589,419.96

300.00

125.00

538.25

149.86

5,539.99

16,888.16

3,008.55

t22.48

272.s0

3,550.30

165.37

4,249.00

1,935.00

354.00

233.50

555.00

93.50

5,497.32

\\*--g 620,729.59 36,923.67
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Note - 26

Schedule appended to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposite taking non-banking financial company
As required in term of Paragraph l3 of (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies

Prudential Norms (Reserve B ank) Directions,2007

(Au res in Rs. Hundred)

LIABILITIES SIDE:
Amount outstanding

as at 31st March,2022

Amount Overdue

as at 31st March,

2022

Loans and advances availed by non-banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured (other than falling within the

(b) Defbrred credits 
meaning of public deposit)

( c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrorving

(e) Commercial Paper

(l) Cash Credit from Banks

151,s00.00

ASSETS SIDE:
Amount

Outstanding As at

3lst lllarch,202l

2 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables

[other than those included in (4) below ] :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

J Break up of Leased Assets and stoch in hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

(i) Lease Assets inclLrding Iease rentals under'frade receivable :

(a) Financial Lease

(b) Operatrng Lease

(ii) Stock on I{ire including hire charges under Trade Receivable :

(a) Assets on Hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

4 Break-up of lnvestment :

Current Investments :

l. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity ,

(b) Preference

720,173.29

2,037,43

b---



(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Unit of rnutual funds

(iv) GovernmentSecurities

(v) Others (please specify)

Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Prefbrence

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Unit of mutual funds

(iv) GovernmentSecurities

(v) Others (please specify)

1,172.-33

681,851.75

Long Term Investme nts :

t. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Unit o1'mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Unit of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others

12,984.92

102,253.86

Amount (net of provisions)

l. Related Parlies

(i) Subsidianes

(ii) Companies in the same group

(iii) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Secured Unsecured Total

705,440.28

14,733.01

705,440.28

14,733.01

Total 720,173.29 720,173.29

6 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Category
Market value/Break

up or fair value or
NAV

Book Value (net of
provisions)

1 Related Parties

(i) Subsidiaries

(ii) Companies in the same groLrp

liii) Other rela(ed parties

Other than related parties2

54,637.00

437,755.00

2,772.33

797,527.97

Total 492.392.00 800.300.30

7 Other Information

Particulars Amount
Gross Non-Performing Assets

(i) Related parties

(ii) Other than related parties

Net Non-Perfonning Assets

(i) Related parties

(ii) Other than related parties

Assets acquired iu satisfaction of debts

t73,350.57

119,345.t4

il,,

(



MESSRS. ESIAY COMMEITCE LIMITED.

NOTES FORMING PART'OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2022.

27 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have
value on realization, in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at
which they have been stated in the Balance Sheet.

28 There is no micro, small and medium enterprises as definerd under the Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues. The above
information regarding Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises hm tu", determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Company.

31..03.2022 31,.03.2027
29

30

Value of Imports during the year (C.I.F. basis)

Expenditure / Earnings in Foreign Currency

- 
Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

31 Contingent Liability & Commitment

Contingent Liability

Commitments:

(All figures in Rs. hundred)

32 EARNINGS pER SHARE 31..03.2022 3]^.09.2021

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax as per Profit and Loss Account (4,71,285.07) 1,27,996;1.4

Weighted average number of equity shares g,4g,gg7 g,4g,gg7

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share of (84.6s) 36.5g
Face value of Rs. 70/ - each

33 Loans or Advances granted to Promoters Directors KMPs and the Related Parties either severally
or jointly with any other pe{son that are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or

Typ" of Borrower \ Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of Loan outstanding

(Amount in Rs. Hrrndred)

Percentage of the total Loans

and Advances in the nafure of
loans

(Amount in Rs. Hundred)
Promoters NIL

l-/ I F.
i ''l i'

->r

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil11

1



Directors NIL NIL

KMPs NIL NIL

Related Parties 878790.85 87.17%

34

35 The Company has only one reportable business segment and geographical segment and
hence no further disclosure is required under Ind AS108 on Segment Reporting.

36 As per Ind AS 24, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard
are given below:

List of related parties and relationships:-

Particulars Name of the Related Party

Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator 3'1.-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 Variance

Capital to Risk

weighted assets ratio

Tier 1 Captal+

Tier 2 Capital

Risk Weighted

Assets
1.03 1.03 NA

Liquidity coverage

Ratio

Total High

Quality Liquid
Assets

Net Cash Outflows 4.90 2.85
71,.90%

Refer Note-

(1)

(1) Reduction in cash outflow over a 30 days period has resulted in an improvement of ratio.

Key Managerial Persons

Relative of Key Managerial

Personnel & their enterprises

where transactions have taken
place (Relative)

1) Surendra Kumar Nahata, Managing Director

2) Dhanraj Chindalia, Director

3) Sharad Nahata, Director

4) Sampat Mal Sancheti, Director

5) Nandini Bose, Director

6) Chhatar Singh Sethia, Director

7) Sanjlb Kant ]ha, CFO

B) Vishal Tibrewal, (CS from 01,.07.2021)

9) Avishek Bhar, (CS upto 30.06.2021)

Indira Debi Nahata

Bimala Debi Nahata

Manju Nahata

Jitendra Kumar Nahata

Remco Vanijya Ltd (formerly Remco Granite Ltd)
Prakash Towers l']vt Ltd
Aeran Commercial Irvt Ltd



Particulars of Transactions during the year:-

S.L.

No.
Name of the Transaction Relationship 202t-22

Amount in
Rs.

Hundred

2020-21,

Amount in
Rs.

Hundred
1 Rent Paid

Indira Debi Nahata Relative 4222.04 4222.04
Bimala Debi Nahata Relative 4222.04 4222.04
Manju Nahata Relative 4222.04 4222.04

]itendra Kr Nahata Relative 4222.04 4222.04
2 Electricity Charges

Indira Debi Nahata Relative 1,433.06 1889.09
Bima1a Debi Nahata Relative 1433.05 1889.09
Manju Nahata Relative 1433.06 1889.09

]itendra Kr Nahata Relative 1.433.06 1889.09
a
J Loan Taken

Captivate Marketing & Seruices

Pvt Ltd
Relative 10500.00 23637.1,4

4 Repayment of Loan Taken
Remco Granite Ltd Relative Nil 322175.30
Prakash Towers Pvt Ltd Relative Nil 1s85.35
Captivate Marketing &
Services Pvt Ltd

Relative '1.0692.59 52293.49

5 Loan Given

Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 1,4634.22 289s.05
Saarang Infra Projects Pvt
Ltd

Relative 2053.19 2987.20

Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt
Ltd

Relative

Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 5850.00 3356.73
6 Repayment received of

Loan Given
Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relatirre 65762.86 293468.98
Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 6470.87 1576.69

7 Interest Paid

Remco Granite Ltd Relative Nil 16343.88
Prakash Towers Pvt Ltd Relative Nil 88.19
Captivate Marketing & Services

Pvt Ltd
Relative 11880.65 12405.32

8 Interest Received

Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 31628.64 36329.68
Saarang Infra Projects Pvt
Ltd

Relative 6600.31 5888.44

Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 5294.92 5032.91,
9 Salary Paid

Manju Nahata I Relative 8400.00 8400.00
Avishek Bhar Key Managerial Person 450.00 1800.00
Sanjib Kant ]ha Key Managerial Person 2800.00 2800.00
Vishal Tibrewal Key N{ry1gerial Persen 1800.00

(
v

i



articulars balance at the yearend:
S.L.

No.
Name of the Transaction Relationship 2021-22

Amount in
Rs. Hundred

2020-21,

Amount in
Rs. Hundred

7 Loan Taken
Captivate Marketing & Services Pvt
Ltd

Relative 151500.00 141000.00

2 Loan Given
Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 533000.00 552500.00
Saarang Infra Projects Pvt Ltd Relative 79440.28. 7744681.00
Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt
Ltd

Relative 173350.57 173350.57

Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 93000.00 88855.44
J Electricity Charges

Indira Debi Nahata Relative 126.63 120.17
Bima1a Debi Nahata Relative 126.63 120.17

\zlanju Nahata Relative 126.63 720.17

]itendra Kr Nahata Relative 126.63 120.77
4 Jglelt, Payable

Manju Nahata Relative '1200.00
1200.00

of Outstan

Note: Related parry relationship and their transactions have been reported as identified by the
management.

37 Other information required to be given as per the requirement of Schedule III of the
Companies Ac! 2073, may be read as Nil.

38 Previous year figures have been regroup ed f rcarranged wherever considered necessary.

For M.C. JAIN & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(rcAr REG. NO. 3040128)

6Tr?** (

(D. R. C 8177e)

Director

P

For and on behalf of Board

Nahata, Din: 00025510)
(GOPAL AGARWAL)
Partner

M. No. 067986

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 28th day of Mry, 202{

Director


